
State of Florida 

FILED 12/23/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 15541-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 23, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

S’S’ w 
FROM: Segundo Sanchez, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20240 126-WU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate 
_ water utility in Citrus County, by Cinnamon Ridge Utilities, Inc._ 

Please place the attached email confirming that Cinnamon Ridge Utilities, Inc. (Utility) will 
submit an updated legal description for the Utility’s service territory by Wednesday, January 14, 
2026, in the above-referenced docket file. 

SS:da 

Attachment 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Seaundo Sanchez 
"Paula Paxton" ; Cinnamon Ridge Utilities. Inc. 

Phillip Ellis 

Docket No. 20240126-WU (Cinnamon Ridge Utilities) Phone Meeting 

Tuesday, December 23, 2025 2:48:56 PM 

Good afternoon, 

As per our phone conversation on Tuesday, December 23, 2025, thank you for meeting with staff to 

discuss the legal description deficiency of Cinnamon Ridge Utilities' Grandfather Certificate 
application. As discussed in our meeting, staff will anticipate receiving an updated legal description 

of the Utility's service territory by Wednesday, January 14, 2026. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me (SSanchez@psc.state.fl.us or 850-413-
6226) or Phillip Ellis (PEIlis@ psc.state.fi. us or 850-413-6626) at your convenience. 

Thanks, 

Segundo Sanchez 

Engineering Specialist II 
(850) 413-6226 


